

Christopher Sweeney

Clermont, Florida, United States



chris@popmediausa.com



[linkedin.com/in/chrismarksweeney](https://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismarksweeney)

Summary

Experienced Creative Fixer with a demonstrated history of working in and around the entertainment & design industry. Skilled in Adobe Creative, Logos & Typography, Printing and embellishing methods, installations, Marketing & promotional strategies, and Art Direction with proven R.O.I. Strong business development professional who graduated from Leeds College of Art & Design & Leeds College of Music. Lived in Scotland, England, Boston, Pennsylvania, and now Orlando Florida with my wife and daughter

Experience



PropMaker

IATSE

Feb 2019 - Present (4 years)



Business Owner

POP MEDIA USA

Jun 2011 - Present (11 years 8 months)

Creative, Print, Digital, Marketing, Branding

<http://www.popmediausa.com/>

<https://www.instagram.com/popmediausa/>

<https://twitter.com/popmediausa>

<https://www.pinterest.com/popmediausa/>

<https://www.facebook.com/popmediausa>



Scenic Engineer / Installer / FOH / Signage & Grafics

Self Employed

Jan 1999 - Present (24 years 1 month)

Theme Park, Convention, Events Services working with Union and non-Union Companys to complete projects on time on budget drawing on my skill sets and years of experience in this high-pressure time conscious environment



logo Propmaker, Carpenter, Designer, Senic

WarnerMedia

May 2020 - Feb 2021 (10 months)

Worked on the HBO show David makes Man

In the shop, on location, and on set



Propmaker, Carpenter, Designer, Senic

HORIZON SCRIPTED TELEVISION INC.

May 2019 - Jan 2020 (9 months)
Worked on the Disney+ TV Show The Right Stuff
In the shop, on location, and on set

Owner

Jack Sweeney Custom Art & Design
Nov 2010 - Dec 2014 (4 years 2 months)
Creative Problem Solving for small to medium-sized businesses and start-ups

Professional Entertainer / Event Organizer / Promoter

Event / Night Club / Venue Promoter / DJ / Singer Songwriter
Mar 1998 - Nov 2009 (11 years 9 months)
CRAZY TIMES ... BEEN THERE DID THAT DID IT ALL AGAIN MORE AND PULLED OFF THE SEEMINGLY IMPOSSIBLE I'm still alive to tell the tale and take on the next challenge. Feel free to ask me about it loads of story's and skills learned along the way

Punk conductor "faking it"

RDF Television
1999 - 2000 (1 year)
<http://www.channel4.com/programmes/faking-it/on-demand/34510-008>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RIKnh716MnQ>

<http://www.rdftelevision.com/>

Owner

Salt Designs
Dec 1996 - Mar 1998 (1 year 4 months)
Designing commercial art and selling it from my own retail outlet

First solo business learning from my mentors at ampersand that moved to Cornwall.
I wanted to stay in Leeds to further my education and opportunities

Design ,Finishing ,Sales

AMPERSAND interior design craft
Apr 1995 - Nov 1996 (1 year 8 months)
Part of a Small team creating small runs of interior ceramics , custom hand finished , Direct and trade sales

Education



Leeds Arts University
Design and Applied Arts
1998 - 1999

 **Leeds College of Music**

Music Technology

2009 - 2010

 **Leeds College of Music**

Music (Production)

1999 - 2002



Leeds Arts University

Art and Design, Graphic Design ,Photography & Print

1993 - 1996

Skills

Creative Problem Solving • Design • Direct Sales • Leadership • Graphic Design • Graphics • Social Media • Logo Design • Entertainment • Music

Honors & Awards



dyslexic - life

Apr 1977



BAFTA

Feb 2003

Punk to Conductor, winner of a 2003 BAFTA <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RIKnh716MnQ>



Montreux Television Festival 2003 Golden Rose

Mar 2003

(awarded for the best TV programme overall) (Orchestra Conductor episode),Faking It:



Extraordinary Ability in the Arts - United States Government

Jun 2008

O-1B – individuals with an extraordinary ability in the arts or extraordinary achievement in motion picture or television industry.